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RAMPTONS GAP was mentioned
bv the Rambler in his account
of a trip over the battlefield of
the Monocacy, the battle which

wae the prelude to the Confederate at-
tack on the northern line of the de-
fenses of Washington July 11 and 12,
set aside and the reoad for Cramptons
zap brought back such a fiood of
memories to the Rambler that business
engagements and other engagements
not strictly of a business naturs werae
1864. Writing the name of Cramptons
zap was Ltaken up.

This was a thoroughfare gap through
the Blue Ridge range in Maryland dur-
$ng the ecivil war. Long columns of
troops marching east and west passed
that way. There was fighting at the
base. on the slopes and on the sammit
of the range through which this gap
gives a fairly easy passage, and up
and down the road running through the
gap. Interesting monuments, markers
mnd tablets stand in the gap.

*
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Foing northwest from Washington
over any of the roads you come in
slght of Sugar Loaf mountain, whose
pummit marks the ancient floor of the
Jand long ago washed and scoured out,
and which we know now as the Fred-
erick valley, or the valley of the Mon-
ocacy. It is a long and wooded moun-
tain, with various high knobs and low
konbs, vales and foothills, but because
its southern knob bears a fanciful re-
joned loaf of sugar and is the knob
seen from a greater distance than the
others, it came many generations ago
to be called Sugar Loaf mountain. It
is in Frederick county, but its south-
«ast base is only half a mile over the
Montgomery county line. Its high
point is 1,300 feet above sea level and
over & thousand feet above the Mon-
ocacy river.

West of this mountain flows the Mon-
ocacy river, generally about a tenth of
a mile wide If you travel by rail you
pass over the Monocacy on a tall bridge
soon after you leave Dickerson, going
west. A few hundred vards south of
the railroad bridge the Chesapeake and
Ohio canal crosses the Monocacy on a
fine and picturesque viaduet close to
the point where the Monocacy enters
the Potomac.

West of the Monocacy a range of
mountains runs north and south. These
are the Catoctins. There are several
passes or gaps through this ridge where
wagon roads cross at an elevation of

between five and seven hundred feet.
If vou travel by the usual line of rail-
roud going west through this region
¥ou recall that just after leaving Point
of Hocks your train passes through a
tunnel, That tunnel is bored under
the south tip of the Catoctins in Mary-
land, though across the FPotomac the
Catoctins take up their vourse toward
the south.

Passing the Catoctins you travel over
hilly Iand and ecross Catoctin creek, a
very crooked stream about a third of
the width of the Monocacy. Five miles
west you come to the main range of
the Blue Ridge. Five miles north of
the Potomac is Cramptons gap, and the
continuation of the Blue Ridge north
from Cramptons gap is called South
mountain. Sometimes the whole of this
ridge north of the river is called South
mountain. There are numerous ranges,
Zenerally paralleling each other, which
constitute the Blue Ridge, and these
have separate names, and again, these

minor ridges are subdivided into
“mountains,’” which also have special
names. Crossing this part of the Blue

Ridge north of the Potomac, a continu-
ation of which is South mountain, are
four passes, the first from the Potomac
heing Brownsville gap, the next Cramp-
tons gap, the third Foxs gap and the
fourth Turners gap, which is sometimes
called Trahlgren gap from Dahlgren
Church, which stands by the roadside,
and that road is one of the most impor-
tant of the old roads in the country
near Washington—the Frederick and
Boonsboro pike.
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Maryland Heights, the high land on
the Maryland side opposite Harpers
¥erry, is really a mountain, extending
north and south about ten miles, and its
name is Elk Ridge. Between the Blue
Ridge, South mountain and Elk Ridge
is a hilly valley, from one and a half
to two miles wide, the name of which
iz Pleasant wvalley. Israel creek runs
through this wvalley and sd does the
railroad from Weverton to Hagers-

town. It was along FPleasant wvalley
that the Rambler passed In his march
to Cramptons gap.

If one should leave out of the an-
nals of the ecivil war Pleasant wvalley

and the ridees that hem it in there
would be many void chapters In
American history. The campaigns

against the Union forces and United
States arsenal at Harpers Ferry, the
campaign of Antietam, the movement
against Washington in 1564 and the
Gettysburg campaign were all fought
with the help of Cramptons gap and
its neighbor gaps.

In walking north through FPleasant
valley and keeping the line of Israel
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cotton a& contraband by the anti-
Teutonic allies will within a cer-
tain time, the precise limit of which
is a matter of opinlon and conjecture,
produce a cotton famine in Germany
and Austria, with all the military and
economic evils consequent upon such
a etate of affairs. Experts agree that
though the war i{s more than & ¥Year
old, and although Germany produces
no cotton, the Teutonic allies have not
felt the pinch of a cotton ghortage.
Two important reasons are glven in
explanation of this. The firet != that
Germany, far-geeing in all things re-
lating to preparedness for war, stored
up a large quantity of cotton. She also
has been able to supplement this by
heavy purchases through the neutral
countries abutting on her borders., An
English student of the situation has
sald that Germany was able to import
as much of the 1314 cotton crop as
usual during the past winter and
spring, and that this will be provei by
official statistics. A very large nart of
the 500,000 tons imported has been used
for making explosives, the great (Ger-
man cotton mills, which normally op-
erate 9,500,000 spinales, having cur-

CLASSIFICATI(IN and treatment of

talled their consumption at first by
one-half, and more recently by two-
thirds.
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Assuming that Germanv has stored
one-half of the cotton imported during
the vear as a reserve supp!y for mak-
ing ammunition, it is computed that
she has something llke 1006009 bales,

or 250,000 tons, avallable. Austria, it
is said, has no reserve of cotion.
The consumption of cotton in the

making of smokeless high-power pow-
der can be figured accurately, ard tha
expenditure of German and Austrian
ammaunition can be estimated. The
42-centimeter howitzer shoots away
one bale of cotton in two discharges.
An ordinary fleld gun of aliou. four-
inch caliber shoots a bale cf cotton in
about 400 rounds. Heavier cannon ex-
pend cotton In proportion.

. An wmsuothority on thiz matter has
written:

*4A machine gun—of which Germany

has 100,000 in the trenches—has with
it constandly reserve ammunition con-
taining half a bale of colton, while
every company of 300 soldlers carries
at all times three ba’'es of cotton in
the shape of cartridges. About 50,000
shots from a rifle or machine gun ac-
count for one bale of cotton.”
»
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David Lloyd George, Britlsh minister
of munitions, has given out the state-
ment that 230,000 shots a day on the
average are fired by the Germans and
Austrians on all fronts, and, taking
big and little cannon together, the
Lritish ordnance authorities estimate
that 150 shots consume a bale of cot-
ton, on which basis Germany fires 1,660
bales of cotton a day from her artil-
lery alone, or more than 400 tons.
Using these figures as a hasis, the re-
sult is arrived at that Germany has
now sufficlent cotton for the manufac-
ture of 150,000 tons of wunpowder,
which, at the present rate of ammuni-
ilon expenditure, will last until the be-
ginning of 1916 This allows for the
use of cotton in no other than the pow-
der-making industry, vet cotton ia re-
quired by the army for clothes, tent-
age, automobile tires and other neces-
saries. The manufacture of cotton for
other than military purposes must
cease, and many thousands of mill op-
eratives still in employment will be
thrown out of work.

A cotton famine means paralysis, mil-
itary and industrial. Already cotton is
lovked on in the same light by Ger-
many as copper, wheat, rubber and
those things without which armles
cannot operate. Germany's purchases
of the 1914 American cotton crop were
made through Holland, Norway, Swe-
den and Denmark, and the British au-
thorities, in trarcing these purchases,
have given out the information that
the imports of American cotton to Hol-
langd from August 31 to April 30, 1913-
14, were 2870 bLales. In 1914-153 (the
1914 crop) the imports amounted to
413,820 bales. In the same months
Sweden imported 24930 bhales the year
hefore the war and 735,510 bales in
1914-13. To Denmark, of the 1913 crop.
no bales at all were sent, but that
country took of last year's crop 835,370
bales. Norway took 60 bales before
the war, and her ymporis rose in a year

to 197,400 bales.

ereek, you come upon such places as
Garrettas Mill, Augusta, Yarrowsburg,
Brownsville and iGapland, and on the
left the slight break in ISk Ridge
shows the location of Solomons pass.
Near Gapland the Rambler turned
toward the east, with South mountain
before him. The country is rough and
hilly, with numerous streams running
from the mountain pass through the

fields. The road winds among the foot-
hills of the range, seeking the easiest
grade, but here and there vou come

upon an elevation, whence is obtained
a good view of the wvalley.

®
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The road, striking the base of the
ridge, takes a slanting course toward
Cramptons gap, but for the greater
part of itz way lays through woods
with only neoew and them a clearing,
Finally there is a sharp rise in the
road, you pass a tollgate and a few
yards further on you stand in the pass
so that you may look down either into
Pleasant valley, or the broader valley
through which runs Catoctin creek,
and which is also called Middletown
valley.

In this gap and on the brow of the
hill commanding the valley to the east
stands a monument to the correspond-
ents and the artists of the civil war.
This is one of the interesting things
in the battle sections of Maryland and
Virginia. It was erected largely
through the enthusiasm of George Al-
fred Townsend, who had set up his
home at Cramptons gap. The monu-
ment is not like other monuments. A
writer who visited the monument sev-
eral years ago wrote of It as followa:

*In building the memorial it was intended to

bollze as much us possible the purpose for
which it was erecied. and to conform as well to
the natural wild surroundings in which it stood.
The form of a femndal gateway was finally se-
lected and it was placed at the meeting of two
roads on a platean in the gap. The monument,
designed like a section of a feudal castle wall,
has a horseshoe arch sixteen feet high. This
horseshoe s meant to tpify the horseshoe on
whirh the correspondent sped to his work, while
the three apper archea, each much emaller than
the maln arch, stand for the three arte of war
correspondence—narrative, pleture and photogra-

ph‘d'rAbrrnt of the upper arches Is an aleove,
from which may be seen the white e of Or-
pheus, playing the pipes of Pan and ldli with
a swanf, Headr representing Poetry and, Mer-
cury In terra cotta In a panel of carved brick
egre placed in the flanking spaces of the arch.
Across the main facade of the monument Is a
panel of red brick and In that panel are carved
thess words, ‘War Correspondents.” '

On the west wall of the memorial are
two horse heads in terra cotta. On
each side of the horseshoe arch is a
gold shield across which run bands.
The legend on one shield is “Speed”
and on the other “Heed.”

On the east face of the memorial are
two great limestone slabas deep cut
with the names of the men to whom
the memorial was reared. One slab is
carved with the names of correspond-
ents and the other with the names of
artists. The names of the correspond-
ents are:

Finleyr Anderson. J. N. Ashler, Adam Radeau,
T. Barpard, George W. Heaman, H. Bentley,
W. D. Bickham, A. . Bodman, George C.
Bower, H. V. Boynton. Junius H. Browne, 8. T.
Enlkley, A. H. Byington, C. Cedwallader,.S. M,
Carpenter, T. M. Cash, F. G. Chapmsn, F. P.
Church, G. W. Clarke, Jobm A. Cockerill, 0. C.

Coffin, R. T. Colburm, Joel Cook., T. M. Cook.
— Creighton, L. L. Crounse, E. €uithbert, N.
Davidson, W. E. Davis, E. F. De Nyse, J. P.
Dunn, D. R. M. Eaton, C. H. Farrell, J. €.
Fitzpatrick, R. D. Francis, T. B. Glover, T. C.
Grey, C. H. Griffen, Charles G. Halpine, C.
Hannem, R. Harding, (. H. Hgrt, J. Hasson,
Jphn Hay, 8. Hares, A. Hendricks, A. R

Henry, F. Henry, V. Hickox, A. 8. Hill, G. W.
Hosmer, E. H. Honse, A. Houston, W, [*. Tsham.
D. R. Keim, W. H. Kent, Thomas W. Knox, F.
C. Long, B. T. McAlpln, Richard €. MeCormick,
Joseph B. MeCullagh. W. H. Merriam. J. E.
Norcross, Croshy 8. Noyes, G. I Osborn, B. F.
Osborn, C. A. Page, Nathenial Page, U. H. Pain-
ter, Count de Paris, A. Paul, E. A. Paul, E.
Peters, Henry J. Raymond, Whitslaw Reid, Al-
bert D). Richardson, W. H. Ronkle, . 1. Saw-
yer, W. F. G. Shanim. R. H. #helly, George W.
Emalley,. Hepry M. Stanley, { Edmuond . Sted-
man, Jerome E. , W. B Stiner. Willlem
seter, BeBjamin F. Tavlor.
George Alfred Townsend, B. €. Trumas. Henry
Villard, J. H Vosburg, E. M. Malla¥e. J. H
Ward, Sam Ward, F. Watson, E. D). Westfall,
F. B. Wilkie, RBam Walkerson, F. Wilkinson, A.
W. Willlams. J. €. Wilson, T. C. Wilson, 1. R.
Young and W. Yoong.
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On the opposite tablet are cut the
names of civil war artists, and they
are classified as “army artists,” “south-
ern” and “artists.” The names of thouse
classified as “army ariists” follow:
J. A. Becker, F. Beard,~H. Bepsaycon, A.
Berghaps, T. E. H. B&fvl, 8. 8§ Pavis, F.

Dielman, G. G. Ellsburg, 8. Fox, (X E. Hillen,
E. B. Hough, J. E. Lircock, A. McCallum. W.

H. McComas, E. F. Mullen., Fred Hhell. W. L.
Sheppard, J. 8. Trevler, G, F. Willlams, W,
Waud

Those names on the artists’ tablet
classified as ‘“‘southern” are:

P. W. Alexander,. Durant Daponte, James B.
Bener, F. G. Defonlaine, W. Shepardson, D. C.
Jenkins, W. Ulney, George Perry aud
Henry Watterson.

Those listed simply as “artists” are:

M. B. Brady, W. T. Crane, F. 0. C. Darley,
Henry Mosler, Theodore F. Daviz, Frank Shell,
Ed. Forbes, J. 8. Jewett, Alfred Waud, Henry
Love, H. Vizzitelly. Arthur Lumsey, J. E. Tay-
lor, F. H. Mason, Larkin G. Mead and Dave H.
Htrother.

The north end of the memorial con-
taing this: “To the Army Correspond-
ents and Artists, 1861-65, Whosze Toila
Cheered the Camps, Thrilled the Fire-
side, Educated Provinces of Rustics
Into a Bright Nation of Readers and
Gave Incentive to Narrate istant
Warse and Explore Dark Lands. Erect-
ed by Subscription 18%6."

ONE OF GEORGE ALFRED TOWNSEND'S HOUSES.

On the south end of the memorial
are the following inscriptions:

“Out of Zebulun They That Handle
the Pen of the Wrlter—Judges."

“Tt is with TLabor that they were
ascertained, because those who were
present in the several affalrs did not
give the same account of the same
things—Thucydides, 425 B. C."

“Xenophon assured him with an
oath that he should not have enough
for his expenses in traveling home un-
less he sold his horse and what he had
about him.—Anabasis, 399 B, C."

“On quitting school T boldly under-
tonk to write and relate the wars.—
Frolssart, 1357."

“They sent us back the news which
greatly rejoiced the whole army.—
Philip de Commines, 149%2."

“I and my son =stald with General
Braddock several days at Frederick-
town, dined with him daily and had
full opportunities,—Franklin, 1755.”

“Know Mr. Trumbull, as a man and
an artist—Washington to Lafayette,
1791."

“The enemy's fire emptied several
saddles, among others, Theodore Wil-
son’'s, the correspondent.—Gen. Sheri-
dan, 1865."

“Dr. Livingstone, T presume?—Henry
M, Stanley, 1871."

“Vui kto?' “Americanetz.”"—MacGa-
han at Khiva, 1873."

»

* %

The road by which the Rambler en-
tered the gap leads from the west to
the east. In the gap two roads strike
off eastwardly, one taking a northerly
inelination and the other a southerly.
The road inclining to the northeast
leads on to Middletown, and that in-
clining to the southeast leads to Bur-
kettsville. Tt is in the angle of these
roads that the correspondents’ memorial
stands, and at the base of the memorlal
is & slmple marker of granite and bronze
inseribed:

“First New Jersey Brigade. 1st, 2d, Od and 4th
Infantry and Hexameter's Battery, September
14, 1882, Late in the afternoon the brigade ad-
vanced from the flelds north and east of Bur-
kett=ville, rharged up the moontain, carried this
point and followed the enemy to the west foot
of the mountain, Loss in the brigade, 40 killed,
134 wounded.”

Also close to the base of the corre-
spondents’ memorial are four iron tab-
lets inscribed with a rough sketch of
the history of the spot and its relation
to nearby flelds of action. The first
tablet tells:

“Between September 4 and 7, 1862,
the Army of Northern Virginia, Gen.
Robert E. Lee commanding, crossed the
Potomac river near Leesburg and oc-
cupied Frederick, Md. On the 10th a
movement was made to surround and
capture the Umnion forces at Harpers
Ferry. Early that morning Gen. J. T.
Jackson with Jackson's (Stonewall) di-
vision and the divisions of R. 8. Ewell
and A. P. Hill, left Frederick, marched
over South mountain at Turners pass,
#8ix miles north of this, crossed the Po-
tomac near Willlamsport on the 11th,
seized Martinsburg on the 12th and,
marching by way of Charles Town, in-
vested Harpers Ferry from the Virginia
side of the Potomac, Gen. Lee with the
divisions of D. R. Jones and J. B Hood
and the brigade of N. G. Evans, march-
ed to Hagerstown. D. H. Hill's divis-
ion halted at Boonsboro to prevent the
escape of the garrison at Harpers
Ferry through Pleasant Valley and to

support Stuart's cavalry, which re-
mained east of South mountain to ob-
serve the movements of the Union army
and retard its advance.

“McLaws, with his own division and
that of R. H. Anderson, moved from
Frederick on the 10th in the rear of D).
H. Hill, left the Frederick and Hagers-
town pike at Middletown, crossed South
mountain at Brownsville pass one mile
south of this and bivouacked near

STEVE WEST, AN OLD INHABITANT
OF BATTLE REGION.

Brownsville on the night of the 11th.
“On the 12th McLaws marched to

Maryland heights and down Pleasant

valley and invested Harpers Ferry from

the Maryland side of the Potomac,
leaving Semmes  brigade to hold
Brownsville pass, and Mahone's at

Brownsville and Munford's cavalry in
front of Cramptons pass to guard his
rear and observe the movements of the
Union army.” =

Alongside of the tablet containing
the above Is a tablet marked with large
silver letters “C. 5. A" containing the

following:
“Maj. Gen. Lafayette McLaws' com-
mand, September 12th and 13th, 1862:

“McLaws' command consisted of Ker-

shaw's, Barksdale's, Semmes’ and
Cobb's brigades of his own division and
R. H. Anderson’s division of six bri-
gades—Wilcox's, Mahone's, Feather-
ston’s, Armistead's, Wright's and
Pryor's. On the morning of the 12th
Kershaw and Barksdale crossed
Tleasant valley, ascended Maryland
heights at Solomons gap and moving
along the crest of the heights attacked
and drove the Union forces from the
southern end of them and into Har-
pers Ferry. On the 13th Cobb moved
along the eastern base of the heights
in support of Kershaw and Barksdale;
Wright moved along the South moun-
tain and took position on its bold ex-
tremity, overlooking Weverton. Pryor,
Armistead and Featherston moved
down Pleasant Valley and occupled
Weverton and Sandy Hook. These
movements shut in Harpers Ferry
from the Maryland side of the Potomac.
Semmes' brigade held Brownsville pass
and Mahone's was in Fleasant Valley
prepared to assist Semmes or to rein-
force Munford's cavulr}:l brigade in
front of Crampton's Dass.

*
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A third tablet continues the story

thus:

“September 14, 1862:

“Upon the approach of the 6th Army
Corps from Jefferson, Col. T. T. Mun-
ford, commanding the cavalry brigade,
prepared to dispute its advance
through this pass. Mahone's brigade,
Lieut. Col. Parham, commanding, was
put in position at the foot of the
mountain with the cavalry dismounted
on either flank. Chew's Virginia bat-
terv of horse artillery and two gunsa of
Grimes' Portemouth (Va.) battery
were placed half way up the moun-
tain. Later in the day Grimes’ guns
were put on the crest near this point
and for nearly three hours, assisted by
flve guns in the Brownsville pass, Mun-
ford held the Union forces In check.
but overlapped on hoth flanks and
pressed in front was compelled to re-
tire. As the line began to yield the
10th Georgia of Semmes’ brigade came
to its assistance. Cobb's brigade,
brought back from Sandy Hook, met
the retiring forces a few vards east of
this. but the whole command was
gquickly overpowered and. losing many
captured, retreated into Fleasant vgl-
ley, the cavalry to Rohrersville, the in-
fantry to Brownsville. Semmes aban-
doned Brownsville pass and joined Cobb
and Mahone. Wilcox moved back from

near Weverton and Kershaw and
Barksdale (except the 13th Migsis-
sippi) were withdrawn from Marwand

Heights and before midnight the six
brigndes under command of R. H. An-
derson were in line acrosa the valley to
oppose the 6th Corps. McLaws with
the four brigades of Pryor, Feather-
ston, Armistead and Wright and the
1ith Mississippi continued the invest-
ment of Harpers Ferry, which surren-
dered the morning of the 15th.”

* &
The fourth and last tablet is inscribed
with shining letters, “U. 8. A, 6th Army
Corps,” and tells this story:
“Maj. Gen. W. B. Franklin command-
ing, September 14, 1862:
“The 6th Army Corps consisted of two
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Millionaire Builds a Town for Widows.

ERE is one man who has put in
practice a plan of helping the

H widow with a family to rare.

He is Charles Page of Tulsa, Okla.

Mr. Page started with an intimate
knowledge of the troubles and burdens
of the widow, for one of his earliest
recollections was that of seeing hls
widowed mother bending wearily over
a washtub in the effort to rub out of
the board a sparse living for herself
and her seven children. He tried to
help her shoulder her burdens, and
worked hard to help her take care of
the children. But hard as he could
work, the struggle was a heavy one
and it deeply impressed into hisz be-
wildered child mind a resentment
against the conditions that could im-
pose this burden upon his mother. The
first resolve he ever made was that
when he grew up he would take care
of all the widows.

-
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His mother worked herszelf into her
grave and left him with the family
carea. He did what he could find to
do, and later, when the family was
old enough to care for itself, he set
out to seek a fortune, Three times he
made one and three times it slipped
through his grasp. Then fate one day
led him to the oll fields in Oklahoma
and pointed out the way.

The result of his planning is one of
the most unigque institutions in the
country. It is a town for widows. It
almost built {tself over night. It sprang
from the conviction of Mr. Page that
a widow wanted only a chance to work
for her children and to keep them to-
gether. It is in no sense a charity,
every mother must work out her own
salvation—but Mr. Page stands by her
while she is working. |

He s a multi-millionaire now; but
never too busy to hear the plea of &
widow. At first he found work for
them in Tulsa. He found johs for
dozens of them. Any widow who ap-
pealed for work at the Page offices
and who Indicated a disposition to rear
her family in the fear of God and with-
out shirking her responsibilities found
a friend in Mr. Page. The time came
when the town was full of widows.

“Guess I'll have to bulld a town for
them,” sald Mr. I'age.

e

A few miles out of Tulsa he had al-
ready established an orphans' home
He had taken it over bodily from a
bankrupt institution in the town, from
which the children were about to be
turned out. Mr. Page heard of it and
went down and legally adopted all the
children. He has none of his own, but
every homeless child is entitled.to his
love and protection.

His method of taking care of them is
& characteristic one. He had a friend
in Tulsa, an officer in the Salvation
Army, Capt. Breeding. "

3 i
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“l want you to take these little kids
out on my farm and make a home for
them,” he said to Capt. Breeding. “You
need the outdoor life yourself. Put 'em
in zome big tents untll we can run up
some buildings. I cannot stand by and
see them turned out in the cold.”

The captain protested on the ground
that he had a mission he dared not
negleet.

“(iod has called you to a greater mis-
sion,” said Mr. Page. “Here are a lot
of children to be trained Into useful
citizens. There can be no greater work
in the world.”

Capt. Breeding took off the uniform
of the army and put on the blue over-
all uniform of the farmer and went out
on the farm. It was a new sort of
orphans' home, There were mno uni-
forms, no set rules. They were just
“Daddy Page’s children,” to be brought
up as a large family, in a senslble way.
FPractical teachers were brought there,
and the children looked upon them-
gelves as especially lucky to be the
Proteges of Mr. Page.

Near the farm he built his town for
the widows, He calls it SBand Springs.
It is in a plcturesque spot, with low,
tree-crowned hills rising all about it.
He built a street car line to carry the
widows and orphans to and from Tulsa,
and not a one of them pays fare. The
conductors know them all, and any
child who swings aboard the ecar and
says, “I'm one of Daddy Page's boys"
is not questioned.

Just outside the city he built the fa-
mous “Widow's Row."” There are dozens
of amall two and three roomed cottages
for the widows who choose to live
there, under the trees, in the fresh
country alr. Gas, fuel and rent were
furnished free. A “downtown” dlstrict

was built up and factories invited to
come, that the widows might have
plenty of work.

First a canning factory came. The
widows might raise the vegetables and
sell them to the factory, or they might
go to work In the factory at the can-
ning. A day nureery was established
at the Widows' Row to care for the
bables while their mothers were at
work. There is a kindergarten for the
children old enough, and only widowed
mothers were engaged to look after
them. There must be plenty of love and
affection for the children, Mr. Page be-
lleves. He likes grandmothers, too, and
there are four or five of them at the

colony. They putter around all day,
do the simple mending, and rock the
bables to sleep, just as any grand-

mother would do.

Followed three glass factories to Sand
Springs, a smelter, a car factory, a
washing machine factory, two or three
laundries, the electric light plant, a
broom factory, a stove-foundry and
banks, stores, restaurants, hotels—all
the accompaniments of a thriving city
~—and all to provide work for the wid-
ows and their children.

A resident physician livea there, and
Mr. Page employs him part of the day
to make regular rounds to see that the
babies are kept well, Eyes, ears, nosdes
and throats are carefully looked after.
If there are any serious operative cases
they are sent to a hospital at Tulsa,
where Mr. Page maintains several fif-
teen-dollar-a-week rooms for his large
family if they need specigl medical at-
tention.

He Is always willlng to take a chance
on human nature, and turns a listening
ear to any widow who writes of her
needs. His mail is tremendous, but no
widow who wants to come to the Wid-
ows' Town i8 refused. She must pay
her own fare, but Mr. Page will look
out for her once she is there.

*
* ¥
Mr. Page encourages callers in Wid-
ows' Row, provided they can assure
him that they are honest, industrious
and have serious [ntentions. He be-
lieves in good homes for mothers, with
good husbands to provide for them,
and already there have been romances
that are none the less touching be-
cause they come late. He does not be-
lleve in rulesz; he likes to appeal to &
sense of fair play and justice.

“I believe in the home,” he insists.
“I would be glad to see any of these
widows marry good men.”

If a mother prefers to live in Sand
Springs or Tulsa and pay her own rent
she Is free to do so. To give charity is
not his design. He wants only to help
them to help themselves, He provides
work in plenty for all of them and
makes his benevolences support them-
selves on a businesgs basis. He has
made ample provision for the mainte-
nance of this philanthropic project in
his will, and in case of his death the
widows would be amply provided for.
His wife is in hearty sympathy with
him In this work, and every Sunday
evening is spent by the Pages at the
Widows' Row and at the simple Sun-
day evening devotions held in the sit-
ting room at the Orphans’ Home, where
all the children congregate to sing and
to listen to a Bible reading.

The population of Sand Springs, which
Is only two or three years old, reached
2,000 the first year and has more than
doubled since. A fourth of thias figure
is made up of widows earning a good
living and educating their children.
Mr. Page takes an active interest in
the town schools and sees that they
are kept at a creditable standard.

The boys and girls at the home are
given their choice of a professgion, and a
chance for a training when they finsh
the grade schools. There will be doc-
tors, dentists, nurses, stenographers and
teachers trained from there. When the
glrls marry they are given the same
outfitting that any girl would receive
and a pretty wedding at the home.

The man who has made all these
things possible is unassuming in his
own manner. He is big and cheery and
not much of a respecter of persons. He
treats everybody alike. There i no
red tape hedging him about in his office,
not even an office boy to ask your name
&mld business. He does that for him-
self.

His office is a piain little affalr, with
white plastering showing through
cracks in the green painted walls that
sadly need another coat. The furniture
is of well worn oak, and there are no
expensive rugs or lounging chalrs. He
will turn from a business proposition
that may involve 100,000 barrels of oil
to inguire into the needs of a shabblly
gowned visitor. If she be worthy, he
shoulders her troubles and ushers her
kindly out of the office. If she be an
imposter, he sizes the situation up in
:]\ moment and deals with it according-
¥y
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divisions commanded by Maj. Gen. H.
W. Slocum and W. F. Smith. On the
march of the Army of the Potomac
through Maryland thizs corps with
Couch's division, 4th Corps, temporarily

attached, formed the left of the ad-
vancing line. It moved through Ten-
levtown, Darnstown, Poolesville and

Barnsville, reaching Buckeystown west
of the Monocacy, twelve miles south-
east of this, the evening of September
13. Under orders to force Crampton's
pass and to seize Rohrersville in order
to cut off McLaws from the main body
of the Army of Northern Virginia and
to relieve Harpers Ferry the corps
moved early the morning of the 14th,
passed through Jefferson and reached
the outskirts of Burkettsville at noon.
At 3 p.m. Slocum and Smith advanced,
drove Munford's cavalry and Mahone's
infantry from the foot of the moun-
tain and through this pass and over-
threw Cobb's brigade in this vielnity,
taking many prisoners. The infantry
brigade retreated to Brownsville and
the cavalry to Rohrersville.

“Semmes’ brigade abandoned Browns-
ville pass and jolned Cobb and Mahone.

“The corps advanced into Pleasant
valley the evening of the 14th, where
it remained until the morning of the
17th, when it marched for the fleld of
Antietam.”™

A a man stands in the pass and looks
out over the Middletown wvalley to the
east he can visualize the operations
of the left wing of the Army of the
Potomac in September, 1562. Looking
into Pleasant valley on the west,
Brownsville and Rohrersville lay be-
low you, Solomons pass in Maryland
Heights is before you, Weverton and
the Potomac are about flve miles off on
your left. By the side of the road
through the gap is a rude signboard
with this legend: “Antietam 7 miles—
Washington Clty 62 miles.”

*
* %

Crampton’s gap is called so after the
Crampton family, members of which
for several generations owned the gap
lands, thelr farms reaching down the
west slope into Pleasant valley. Some
of the Cramptons owned this fighting
ground during the civil war, but none
of them Jlives around there today.
Thomas Crampton seems to have been
the last of the family to own land in
and near the gap and he died about
twenty vears ago. He had a brother
John, but he died before Thomas, The
old Crampton home I8 ‘about a half
mile off to the north from the gap
road, and is standing today surround-
ed by prosperous fields and orchards.
Near the house Is the Crampton pri-
vate burying ground, where most of the

Cramptons of Cramptons gap rest. The
property, lately much improved, is now
owned by Rudolph Brown. -1

The Rambler saw but two inhabited
houses in the gap. One (= the home
of the tollgatekeeper, and the other is
a handsome cottags, with well kept
grounds, and is the sumer home of a
Baltimore family named Spencer. In
wide and shaded grounds on the south
side of the road, and which extend up
to the summit above the pass, are thres
big houses, with wide, deep porches, all
heavily sheltered by trees. Each house
is built of stone, brick and timber. One
has a little steeple on it like a coun-
try schoolhouse, and a bell hangs in it
In one part of the grounds is a log
cabin, which, no doubt, was there be-
fore the more pretentious bulldings
were set up. There is a “Dutch™ oven
in the grounds and numerous outbuild-
ings. From the iron gate with stone
gateposts on the gap road a carriage-
way and brick footwalk lead through
the grounds, but these are now grown
up in grass and wild flowers. All
the houses are closed and decay is set-
ting in. This was the home of George
Alfred Townsend. The outloock from
the upper porches and windows of
these houses must be finer even than
the view from the gap.

-
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During the Rambler's walk from
Pleasant valley to the gap he en-

countered an old colored man whe
looked a good subject for a plcture.
His name is Steve West, eighty-four
vears old, and a resident of the Mid-
dletown wvalley for the same number
of vears. He was set free by the war,
remembered the armies and the shoot-
Ing, but his recollections, thoush en-
tertaining, are not so accurate and in-
formative as the matier set forth on
the tablets in the angle of the two
roads near the base of the memorial to
the war correspondents.

No man should gather the impression
from reading the memorial inscriptions
at Cramptons gap that the whole bat-
tle of South mountain was fought
there. There was fighting at other
gaps. The road from Frederick to
Hagerstown passes through Turner's
gap of this mountain, and there, Sep-
tember 14, Gen. D. H. Hill, with a force
of about 6000 men, stood off the
of Hooker and Burnside. In the -
ernoon Hill was reinforced by Long-
street with six brigades. The fighting
at Turners gap lasted from & o'clock In
the morning until dark. During the
night the Confederates withdrew. The
federal loss was 328 killed and 1,463
wounded and missing. At Cramptons
gap the Federals lost 115 killed and 418
wounded and missing. The Confederate
loss at South mountain has not been
accurately set down, but it was about
1,000 in killed, wounded and prisoners

GLIMPSE OF ROAD UP CRAMPTON'S GAP.

Uncle Sam Leads in
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ciary committee, he contented himself
in 1800 by being a candidate for presi-
dential elector at large and going as a
delegate to the democratlc national
convention at St. Louis in 1904.

Then he “sat out” of the game of poli-
tics and devoted himself entirely to his
profession until the peculiar conditions
existing in 1910 led him to run for
Congress. He was elected by a sub-
stantial majority and re-elected in 1912,
resigning in 1913 to accept his present
office.

In the House Mr. Davis was distin-
guished for industrious work in the
committee on judiciary and for keep-
ing his mouth shut on the floor. His
speeches were remarkably few, but
that he carried a big part of the burden
of committee work is well known.

Within the committee and on the floor
Mr. Davis led the fight for those re-
forms in judicial practice Intended to
prevent the misuse of the writ of in-
junction and the misuse of the power
to punish for contempt. The amend-
ments he proposed and which the com-
mittee adopted were not adopted at the
time, but later became part of other
legislation enacted by Congress at a
more recent session.

These amendments both were neither
revolutionary to the degree advocated
by some nor mere phrases. In a nota-
ble speech Mr. Davis made in the House
May 14, 1812, he gave an indication of
the character of the proposed amend-
mci:in.u and of his own views when he
sald:

“If judicial processes may be abused,
we should guard them against abuse.
Criticism of the courts is rife; let us
disarm it.” Which is very nearly the
view taken, in numerous speeches and
papers, by his eminent predecessor in
office, William H. Taft.

*
* %

“There are those,” sald Mr. Davis, in
the same speech, “who, recognizing the
need of reform (in courts and court
procedure), are ready to rush head-
long after so-called remedies which,
when put to the test, will only aggra-
vate the disease they are supposed to
cure. With those who believe that by
applying the doctrine of the recall to
judicial officers the courts will be ele-
vated, justice promoted, or free gEov-
ernment made securs, I must differ—

'of that eminent golfer,

Legal Business

respectfully, I hope—but none the less
with all the vigor I can command.”™

While serving on the judiciary com-
mittee, Mr. Davis took a prominent part
in the proceedings leading up to the
impeachment of Judge Archbald, and
was one of the managers on the part
of the House to conduct the trial be-
fore the Senate.”

While previously well known gen-
erally in the profession through his
large practice and by reason of the
fact that he had heen president of the
West Virginia Bar Association, it was
Mr. Davis' work as a member of the
judiciary committee that gave him na-
tional fame, and, no doubt, led to his
selection as solicitor general

In the coming terms of the Supreme
Court he is to argue and present a
number of notable government cases
that will add to the distinction he has
already won there.

Any thought that may have been
gathered from this that Mr. Davis is
s0 absorbed in the law that he has
lost the =social instinct is erroneous.
Both in him and his wife is that in-
stinct strongly developed, as Washing-
ton society well knows. In college Mr.,
Davis' fraternities were Phi Kappa Psi
and Phi Beta Kappa, and the member-
ship of those fraternities have Inti-
mate knowledge of his gregariousness.

Fads and hobbies he has none, and
for sport in Washington he has aban-
doned the horseback riding which he
practiced in Clarksburg for golf, fol-
lowing the example of certain justices
of the Supreme Court and of the Attor-
ney General. But not yet, on the Chevy
Chase links, has he got up to tne form
Mr. Justice

Holmes. ASHMUN BROWN.

A Misunderstanding.

HBNR‘I FORD said at a picnic Im
Dearborn:

“In politics I'd be as ridiculous and
absurd, I guess, as the young fellow
who had proposed to the schoolmarm.

“The schoolmarm, after his proposal,
looked at him steadily through her big
spectacles. Then she said:

“‘George, before 1 decide, you must
answer one question. Do you drink
‘q?g:‘;::e' gave a loud laugh eof joy.
He crushed her to his breast.

“ipgnything,” he murmured, smother=

ing her with kisses. ‘Anythins.”™
.



